
January 8, 2009 
 

 
TO:  Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager 

  Common Council – City Clerk 
  Room 205, City Hall 

 
FROM: Wayne F. Whittow, City Treasurer 

  Office of the City Treasurer 
 
RE:  021178 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment 

  Tax Key No. 249-0134-1 
  Address: 4073 N 51ST BLVD MIL 53216 

  Applicant/Requester: SAM E BELTON 
  2002-03 in rem, Parcel 160 

  Case 02CV006239, Acquired 11/4/02 
 

 

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue 
monthly, figures are listed for three months. The administrative costs in the amount of 
$1,370.00 have been paid. 

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN DEC IF PAID IN JAN IF PAID IN FEB 

2000-2001 2,567.07 2,567.07 2,567.07 

Interest 404.02 428.34 452.66 

Penalty 42.84 45.57 48.30 

TOTAL* 3,013.93 3,040.98 3,068.03 

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or 

rental reimbursement. 
 

The applicant also listed ownership interest in the following properties: 
4077 N 51st Street – K#249-0133-6, this property was acquired by the City through foreclosure 11/4/02.  
4664 N 19th Street – K#232-0593-0, the taxes are delinquent for levy years 2000 and 2001 with a principal 

balance of $1,949.64 plus interest and penalties.  
3147 N 49th Street – 288-0956-9, the taxes are delinquent for levy years 2000 and 2001 with a principal balance 

of $6,464.55 plus interest and penalties. 
4028 N 15th Street – K#244-0636-4, the taxes are paid in full.  
5506 W Center Street – K#306-1114-9, the taxes are paid in full.  

 
WFW/ku 


